

City of Racine

City Hall 730 Washington Ave. Racine, WI 53403 www.cityofracine.org

Meeting Minutes - Final

Sex Offender Residency Board

Thursday, May 18, 2023 1:30 PM City Hall Room 207

Call To Order

PRESENT: 3 - David Younk, Cam'airee Simpson and Bruce Fishbain

Approval of Minutes for the December 2, 2022 Meeting

Minutes of the December 2, 2022 meeting were approved as printed.

A motion was made by Younk to Approve the Minutes

0174-22

Subject: Communication from Jacob Garland Anderson requesting an exemption from the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1915 Washington Avenue Apartment 206.

Exemption Granted

Mr. Anderson was interviewed by the Board.

Bruce Fishbain moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene in Closed Session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding application of Jacob Anderson for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1915 Washington Av Apt. 206 and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: Bruce Fishbain Aye, Cam'airee Simpson Aye, David Younk Aye.

Bruce Fishbain moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Bruce Fishbain Aye, Cam'airee Simpson Aye, David Younk Aye.

Exemption Granted.

A motion was made by Younk that this file be Granted

0431-23

Subject: Communication from David Justin Lang requesting an exemption from the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1329 Maple Street Apartment 3 also known as 1327 Maple Street.

Exemption Granted.

Mr. Lang was interviewed by the Board.

Bruce Fishbain moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes section 19.85(1)(f) to give consideration to medical history of alcohol, drug, and sex offender treatment, juvenile conviction records, and other health information in relation to the request of David Lang for an exception to the Sex Offender Residency Restrictions which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect on persons involved. Roll Call Vote: Bruce Fishbain Aye, Cam'airee Simpson Aye, David Younk Aye.

David Younk moved to go into Open Sessions. Roll Call Vote: Bruce Fishbain Aye, Cam'airee Simpson Aye, David Younk Aye.

David Younk moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding application of David Lang for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1329 Maple St Apt 3 and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: Bruce Fishbain Aye, Cam'airee Simpson Aye, David Younk Aye.

Bruce Fishbain moved to go into Open Sessions. Roll Call Vote: Bruce Fishbain Aye, Cam'airee Simpson Aye, David Younk Aye.

Exemption Granted.

A motion was made by Simpson that the exemption be Granted

<u>0433-23</u>

Subject: Communication from Duane Michael Clark requesting an exemption from the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1609 Packard Avenue.

Exemption Granted

Mr. Clark was interviewed by the Board.

I move that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding application of Duane Clark for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1609 Packard Av, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: Bruce Fishbain Aye, Cam'airee Simpson Aye, David Younk Aye.

Bruce Fishbain moved to go into Open Sessions. Roll Call Vote: Bruce Fishbain Aye, David Younk Aye, Cam'airee Simpson Aye.

Exemption Granted.

A motion was made by Simpson that the exemption be Granted

0435-23

Subject: Communication from Christopher Steven Thomas requesting an exemption from the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 1245 Douglas Avenue, Apartment 1.

Exemption Denied for failure to appear.

A motion was made by Fishbain that the exemption be denied for failure to appear.

0437-23

Subject: Communication from Mariontai J. Stacy requesting an exemption from the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 615 Wisconsin Avenue also known as 617 Wisconsin Avenue, Apartment 12.

Exemption Granted.

Mr. Stacy was interviewed by the Board.

Bruce Fishbain moved that the Sex Offender Residency Restriction Board convene in closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes to deliberate concerning the quasi-judicial hearing regarding application of Mariontai Stacy for an exemption to the residency restrictions that would allow him to reside at 617 Wisconsin Av Apt 12, and that the Board will convene in open session to announce its decision. Roll Call Vote: Bruce Fishbain Aye, David Younk Aye, Cam'airee Simpson Aye.

Bruce Fishbain moved to go into Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Bruce Fishbain Aye, David Younk Aye, Cam'airee Simpson Aye.

Exemption Granted.

A motion was made by Fishbain that the exemption be Granted

Adjournment

City of Racine Page 3